/T N\

AP&P Agenda

Thursday, February 23, 2023
3:00 pm - 5:30 pm Zoom

Type of Meeting: Regular
Note Taker: Debbie Lindsey
Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy.

Committee Members:

Dr. Scott Lee, Co-chair
Dr. Howard Davis, Co-chair, Vice President of Academic Affairs
Dr. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer
Tim Atkerson, AKIN Representative
Travis Lee, CTE Representative

Wendy Stout, CTE Representative
James Dorn, MISE Representative
Richard Biritwum, MSE Representative
Heidi Williams, LACA Representative

Dr. Ariel Tumbaga, LACA Representative
Gabby Poorman, SBS Representative
David Harrison, SBS Representative

Cynthia Littlefield, AHUM Representative
Lisa Karlstein, AHUM Representative

Vacant, Library Rep, Librarian

Luis Echeverria, Student Services, Counseling
Tanya McGinnis, Student Services, Counseling
Larry Veres, Adjunct Representative

Greg Bormann, Administrative Position
Kathryn Mitchell, Administrative Position
LaDonna Trimble, Administrative Position
Cindy Hendrix, Tech Review

Vacant, Outcomes Representative

Ronda Nogales, Outcomes Representative
Vacant, Student Representative

*Absent
ltems Person Action
l. Opening comments from the Co-chair Scott
Lee/Howard
Davis
Il. Minutes 2/09/2023 All
Il Informational Item
- Meeting schedule: 3/23/23, 4/13/23, 4/27/23 Scott Lee
- In person T600-J
IV. Discussion
- Noncredit Programs and Courses
- Noncredit Liaison Sam
- Catalog Howard
- AB1111
- AB928
- Changing Course/Program Approval Process
- 5Year Plan - Draft
V. Reports Robyn

Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals
Revision List



https://avc.zoom.us/j/84181547372?pwd=MS91Y2FSMEoxdURNZWQvd2xLcjRuUT09

AY

VI. Action Scott Lee
- Noncredit Programs and Courses

- Adding a Second Faculty Co-Chair

Program Revisions
Industrial Manufacturing Technician Apprentice

VIl.  Closing Comments Scott Lee

NEXT MEETING DATE: March 23, 2023




/T N\

AP&P Minutes Draft

Thursday, February 9, 2023
3:00 pm - 5:30 pm via Zoom

Type of Meeting: Regular
Note Taker: Debbie Lindsey
Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy.

Committee Members:

Dr. Scott Lee, Co-chair

Dr. Howard Davis, Co-chair, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Dr. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer

Tim Atkerson, AKIN Representative

Travis Lee, CTE Representative

Wendy Stout, CTE Representative

James Dorn, MISE Representative

Richard Biritwum, MSE Representative*

Heidi Williams, LACA Representative

Dr. Ariel Tumbaga, LACA Representative

Gabby Poorman, SBS Representative, Tech Review
David Harrison, SBS Representative*

Guest: Carina Giorgi, Amy Andrada

Cynthia Littlefield, AHUM Representative
Lisa Karlstein, AHUM Representative
Vacant, Library Rep, Librarian
Luis Echeverria, Student Services, Counseling
Tanya McGinnis, Student Services, Counseling
Larry Veres, Adjunct Representative
Greg Bormann, Administrative Position
Kathryn Mitchell, Administrative Position
LaDonna Trimble, Administrative Position
Cindy Hendrix, Tech Review
Vacant, Outcomes Representative
Ronda Nogales, Outcomes Representative
Vacant, Student Representative

*Absent

Items

Person

Action

l. Opening comments from the Co-chair

Scott
Lee/Howard
Davis

This meeting was called to order at 3:01p.m.

Dr. Lee thanked the committee for handling the
last meeting without him. He was sick with
COVID, but he is feeling much better now. Honors
courses are moving through, so keep an eye on
them as they come through the queue.

Dr. Davis thanked Kathryn Mitchell for leading the
last meeting during his and Dr. Lee’s absence.

. Minutes 1/26/2023

All

Motion to approve:

Minutes for 1/26/23

Motion second

Comment: Debbie said that attendance was
revised and Dr. Davis’ Designee for the last
meeting was Kathyn Mitchell.

Abstained: Dr. Howard Davis and Dr. Scott Lee
Motion approved

1. Informational Item
- Meeting schedule: 2/23/23, 3/23/23, 4/13/23,
4/27/23

Scott Lee

Please be aware the next meeting is on 2/23/23.
There will be only one meeting in March due to
Spring Break.



https://avc.zoom.us/j/84181547372?pwd=MS91Y2FSMEoxdURNZWQvd2xLcjRuUT09

/T N\

IV. Discussion Discussion:
- Adding a Second Faculty Co-Chair Scott Lee
- Forming a Committee Size Workgroup Adding a Second Faculty Co-Chair
- Changing Course/Program Approval Process There are currently two co-chairs, one faculty and
- Certificate of Proficiency one administrator. Some schools use a tri-chair
- only programs with less than 9 units system; two faculty co-chairs and one

administrator. There would be great value in
adding a second faculty co-chair. This is usually a
counselor.

Dr. Lee spoke with Dr. Jessica Eaton, who is
interested in serving as the other faculty co-chair.
He asked for everyone’s thoughts on adding a
second faculty co-chair.

Dr. Davis said that it should be a position, as
opposed to a person. So, if we decide to proceed,
we need to decide if it will be counseling faculty
or designated as the Articulation Officer, or how
we will designate that position.

Dr. Lee said if it is the Articulation Officer, it will
then need to be approved through the
Articulation Officer and the Union.

Comment: Cindy Hendrix asked if there would be
any release time for the person. Dr. Lee replied
that it will need to be worked out between the
Senate and Administration and then codified into
the contract. This is a detail that needs to be
discussed further.

Comment: Lisa Karlstein asked if this would go
out through the Senate, or what the process will
be. She asked if we are creating a process or if
there is already a process in place.

Dr. Lee will check the Senate’s by-laws and they
will need to approve a change to the structure of
leadership. The Senate will also need to approve
who will do the position. If it’s a counselor, the
Senate will need to approve if they want
counseling to decide who that person will be. If
it’s a new position, it will need to go through the
application process.

Dr. Davis asked Luis Echevierria and Tanya
McGinnis what their thoughts were. What would
counseling prefer?

Comment: Luis Echeverria said that he would
have to check with faculty, but his concession is
that it would be the Articulation Officer (AO).
Having the AO would provide more consistency.
The knowledge of the AO is invaluable. Dr. Eaton




is at a higher level than a counselor. She was a
counselor before she became an AO.

Dr. Lee said that any future AO will have this
responsibility as part of the job requirement. He
reminded everyone that this is just an
introduction to this topic. He requested everyone
to discuss it further with their divisions and bring
back feedback. This will be an action item for the
next meeting on 2/23/23.

Forming a Committee Size Workgroup
There have been questions about expanding the

number of representatives in certain areas. There
is a risk of having too many representatives,
making it difficult to meet quorum. There are a
couple of different options to explore. Dr. Lee
suggested forming a work group and asked for
volunteers to get information and bring back
feedback. There were no volunteers.

Dr. Davis said that the lack of response would
indicate to him that there is not a burning desire
to change it.

Dr. Lee said that due to the lack of interest, it will
be put aside for now and if necessary, it can be
revisited.

Changing Course/Program Approval Process
There has been difficulty approving the large

number of courses that become due for approval
in the fall. Dr. Lee would like to discuss and
explore a change to the approval process. There
are two large aspects:

1. Some other schools have a more
structured process that has specific
periods of time per division/discipline to
review and submit programs and courses.
The advantage is that it provides a more
holistic view of the discipline being
reviewed. Dealing with one area at a time
will simplify the review process. This
allows a more strategic approach.

2. We currently have a Tech Review group.
Moorpark College has a Tech Review
Committee that meets with the instructor
and addresses issues that are dealt with
in one meeting, rather than catching
items and addressing them at different




times. Having a separate sub-committee
will follow the Brown Act, including
agendas and minutes. This will be helpful
for the AP&P Committee meeting.
These two changes would add more structure
and predictability to the process. The committee
struggles through the review process every Fall
and this is a way to move towards a more
efficient process.
Dr. Davis added that the last piece would be a
yearly schedule and 5 year schedule.
Dr. Lee Informed everyone that some courses and
programs would have to be revised earlier to
bring it all together to see what is coming due in
the next five years. We hope to have it ready for
the next meeting.
Comment: Lisa Karlstein said that she thought it
would be a really good thing and not so
overwhelming for the committee. It can serve as
workgroups for each discipline during the revision
process.
Comment: James Dorn shared a Program Review
and Assessment Cycle. Over the course of two
years, the program review, SLO, and PLO dictate
and drive program review.
Dr. Lee said there are a number of different
approaches that can be taken. The main thing is
providing predictability so everyone can plan for
their programs and courses.
Wendy Stout asked about the CTE division and
how we would figure out these changes. She said
that for her division, the accreditation board
could say that they need to make an immediate
change and they would have to make that
change.
Dr. Lee said that in the Fall, workflows trickle in
and then everything comes in at one time. When
it’s a predictable flow, it’s easier to respond.
Comment: Luis Echeverria asked how it would
differ with a possible Tech Review Sub
Committee.
Dr. Lee said that if we are doing a specific
discipline in a specific month (if it’s small enough)
it will be more efficient. Some larger divisions
may have to be split up.




Comment: Luis Echeverria asked if this model will
allow us to continue workflows through the
counseling stage and the Tech Committee?

Dr. Lee and Dr. Davis said that it would be both.
Moorpark has a counselor, chair, and another
person in their Tech Committee.

We may find that we need fewer stages in the
workflow process. While it’s not the plan at this
moment, it may be a discussion at a later time.
Workflow stages are staying the same right now.
The Tech Committee will be able to meet with
faculty and fix problems in the meeting before it
goes to AP&P.

Comment: Ronda Nogales said that after
reviewing courses, she caught something in one
workflow and realized that she had to go back
and check other courses. It would allow the
committee to address things all at one time. It
will condense everything.

This will come back as another discussion item
and he hopes to have the 5 year plan available for
discussion. He will talk with the Senate after we
have more discussion.

Certificate of Proficiency

This applies to programs with less than 9 units
and was discussed back in November.

Dr. Davis said that there is no legal requirement.
However, anything above 9 units should be
converted to a Certificate of Achievement, which
is recognized at the state level. If there are
certificates below 9 units, Dr. Davis suggests
adding additional units to convert them to a
Certificate of Achievement, which allows students
to receive financial aid. Local certificates are not
eligible to receive financial aid.

Dr. Davis said that AB928 has language that we
should have a singular degree. If there is a local
degree and an AD-T, we need to have one degree.
He will research this further and we will need to
use only one.

Comment: Kathryn Mitchell said If there is an
AD-T available, that is the degree that we need to
keep. We will eventually need to replace the local
degrees with AD-Ts.

Dr. Lee said that we need to prepare for it.

Dr. Davis said that we will need to deactivate the




local degrees if there is an AD-T. He will need to
check on the due date.

Dr. Lee said that these changes will be coming up
from Sacramento.

Comment: Luis Echeverria said that some local
degrees have different aims than the AD-Ts. This
will need to be looked at closer.

V.

Reports

VI.

Action
- Determine Meeting Modality for Semester

Scott Lee

Action Item:

Determine Meeting Modality for Semester

Dr. Lee said that we are currently operating under
the Emergency order to have online meetings,
which will end this month. The Brown Act will
allow hybrid meetings, but the quorum needs to
be met in person. This means that we risk not
meeting quorum and being able to hold the
meeting.

When do we start; February or March?

Dr. Davis said that if we go to a hybrid model, we
need to find out who will be there in person. We
will need an RSVP system for being there in
person to confirm the number that will be
present in person.

Dr. Lee asked, “How does everyone feel about
going back to all in person?"

Comment: Greg Bormann asked if there will be a
room available for hybrid?

Comment: Lisa Karlstein said that she thinks she
knows of a room in Yoshida Hall that has the
technology needed for hybrid. Dr. Lee asked her
to send the room number.

Comment: Kathryn Mitchell said it will depend on
scheduling. It’s open this semester.

Comment: Greg Bormann said that we can
rearrange DL-111 to meet the needs of the
committee.

Dr. Lee said at the end of 2024, the Brown Act
comes back in full. This means it will have to be
all in-person by January 2025. Otherwise
someone can challenge the legitimacy of the
meeting.




Comment: Gabby Poorman suggested going back
to live now, since it will be required in the future.

Motion to approve:

Move AP&P meeting back to in-person by March
23, 2023.

Motion second

Comments: Heidi Williams asked about those
who will no longer be able to attend the meeting.
Dr. Lee said they will probably have to be
replaced.

Comment: Ronda Nogales would not be able to
participate.

Comment: Wendy Stout said she’ll figure out her
schedule.

Dr. Davis said it would make sense to allow Ronda
to high-flex into the meeting. He suggested taking
names when sending out the agenda. He asked
Robyn Serrano to see how many will need to be
hybrid.

Comment: Heidi Williams said that there is a
computer lab that is limited.

There are three more meetings this semester. Dr.
Lee asked Ronda if she would be able to arrange
her schedule for Fall.

Motion to amend the last motion approved:
Motion to move back to in person meetings,
allowing members to attend online only with
advanced notice. We will need to limit Zoom for
RSVP.

Motion second

Motion approved




Program Revisions Scott Lee Program Revisions:

Biology AS-T Motion to approve:

Geography AA-T Biology AS-T

Sociology AA-T Motion second
Comment: Biol 105 & Geol 102 are missing AAMs
for both courses on TMC. They were missing from
the course block. Dr. Eaton will send out a request
for AAM for BIOL 205 and Geology 102.
Motion tabled
Motion to approve:
Geography AA-T
Motion second
Comment: Robyn emailed Mike Pesses, uploaded
the TMC, moved GEOG 110 from Required
Electives A in course blocks, changed the units for
GEOG 201 from 3 to 4 on the TMC, updated the
credit range from 0-0 to 60-60 and added
verbiage to transfer applicability in the Program
Narrative tab. All changes were approved by Mike
Pesses.
Motion approved
Motion to approve:
Sociology AA-T
Motion second
Comment: Robyn said that she contacted Amy
Andrada and with her permission, she moved a
couple of courses in the course blocks to match
the TMC. SOC 200 was moved from required to
List A and SOC 116 was moved from List B to List
A.
Motion approved

VI. Closing Comments Scott Lee Closing comments:

Dr. Lee said there is a lot happening and it’s vital
to have a large campus conversation.

Dr. Davis thanked everyone.

Motion to adjourn meeting at 4:25 p.m.

Motion seconded

Motion approved

NEXT MEETING DATE: February 23, 2023




Division

AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM

2/16/2023

Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals

Discipline sub/# Title AP&P Approval
ART ART100 Art Appreciation 11/12/2020
ART ART101 History of Art, Pre to Gothic 11/12/2020
ART ART101H History of Art, Prehistoric to Gothic Honors 4/14/2022
ART ART102 History of Art, Ren to Modern 10/8/2020
ART ART103 History of Art: Africa, Oceania and Indigenous Nc 11/12/2020
ART ART104 Hist of Art in 20th Century 10/8/2020
ART ART106 History of Art: Asia 11/12/2020
DA DA101 Dance Appreciation 11/12/2020
DA DA102 Beg Ballet 11/12/2020
DA DA103 Beg Modern Dance 11/12/2020
DA DA104 Beg Jazz Dance 11/12/2020
DA DA105 Beg Tap Dance 11/12/2020
DA DA111 Choreography 11/12/2020
DA DA113 World Dance-Ethnic Forms 11/12/2020
DA DA115 Dance Repertory 11/12/2020
DA DAl116 Dance Improvisation 11/12/2020
DA DA122 Int Ballet 11/12/2020
DA DA123 Int Modern Dance 11/12/2020
DA DA124 Int Jazz Dance 11/12/2020
DA DA125 Int Tap Dance 11/12/2020
DA DA202 Advanced Ballet 11/12/2020
DA DA203 Adv Modern Dance 11/12/2020
DA DA204 Adv Jazz Dance 11/12/2020
DA DA205 Advanced Tap Dance 11/12/2020
DM DM101 Digital Media Arts 11/12/2020
DM DM103 Graphic Design | 11/12/2020
DM DM105 Interactive Media 11/12/2020
DM DM106 Video Design & Prod | 11/12/2020
DM DM110 Motion Graphics 11/12/2020
DM DM112 Experimental Digital Video 11/10/2022
DM DM113 Photoshop | 11/12/2020
DM DM115 Graphic Communications | 11/12/2020
DM DM127 Web Design and Production | 11/12/2020
DM DM128 Web Design and Production Il 11/12/2020
DM DM133 Digital Printing | 11/12/2020
DM DM143 Computer 2-D Animation 11/12/2020
DM DM145 Computer 3-D Animation 11/12/2020
DM DM203 Graphic Design I 11/12/2020
DM DM205 Digital Illustration 11/12/2020
DM DM206 Video Design and Production Il 11/10/2022
DM DM213 Photoshop Il 11/12/2020
DM DM215 Graphic Communications I 11/12/2020



Division

AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM

2/16/2023

Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals

Discipline sub/#

DM
DM
DM
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC

DM233
DM246
DM298
FTV101
FTV103
FTV107
FTV108
FTV121
FTV134
FTV155
FTV203
FTV215
FTV220
FTV230
FTV241
FTV242
FTV244
FTV251
FTV261
MUS 101
MUS 101H
MUS 105
MUS 111
MUS151
MUS153A
MUS166
MUS167
MUS251A
MUS251B
MUS253A
MUS253B
MUS291
MuUS292
MUSC102
MUSC103
MUSC104
MUSC107
MUSC108
MUSC112
MUSC113
MUSC133
MUSC134

Title

Digital Printing Il
Portfolio and Job Search
Special Studies Digital Media
Introduction to Film
Introduction to Television
History of Film, Pre 1950
History of Film, 1950-Present
Intro to Digital Filmmaking
Intro to Screenwriting

Film Festival Analysis
African-American Cinema
Directing for Film and Video
Advanced Screenwriting
Digital Cinematography
Beginning Audio Production
Writing&Pre-Prod of Short Film
Prod&Post-Prod of Short Film
Cont American Indep Film
Religion and Cinema

Music Appreciation

Music Appreciation Honors
World Music

Fundamentals

Music Theory Il
Musicianship |

Orchestra A

Orchestra B

Music Theory Il

Music Theory IV
Musicianship llI
Musicianship IV

Applied Music

Applied Music Performance
History of Jazz

History of Rock 'n Roll

The Music Industry

History of Women in Rock Music
History of Hip Hop
Commercial Music Theory
Popular Song Writing

Studio Music Production |
Studio Music Production

AP&P Approval

11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020

in banner
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
11/12/2020
10/8/2020
11/12/2020
10/8/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
9/10/2020
4/28/2022
9/10/2020
9/10/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
12/1/2022
12/1/2022
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020



Division

AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM

AKIN
AKIN
AKIN
AKIN
AKIN
AKIN
AKIN
AKIN
AKIN
AKIN
AKIN
AKIN
AKIN
AKIN
AKIN
AKIN

CM
C™M

2/16/2023

Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals

Discipline sub/#

MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
PHOT
PHOT
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA

ATH
ATH
ATH
HE
HE
HE
HE
HE
KINF
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
REC
REC

HD
HD

MUSC141
MUSC143A
MUSC143B
MUSC233
PHOT107
PHOT213
PHTC101
PHTC125
PHTC150
PHTC200
PHTC201
PHTC205
PHTC275
THA101
THA101H
THA110
THA111
THA125
THA225
THA239
THA239H
THA240

ATH100
ATH102
ATH103
HE100
HE101
HE110
HE120
HE201
KINF144
KINT100
KINT102
KINT103
KINT104
KINT112
REC101
REC102

HD101
HD102

Title

Concert Management

Live Sound |

Live Sound |l

Studio Music Production IlI
History of Photography

Life Photography

Beginning Black and White Photography
Beginning Digital Photography
Color Photography (fall 2021)
The Business of Photography
Adv Black and White Photo (fall 2021)
Documentary & Photojournalism
Advanced Digital Photography
Introduction to Theatre
Introduction to Theatre honors
Fundamentals of Acting

Theatre History |

Intermediate Acting Workshop
Script Analysis

Intercultural& Women's Theatre

Intercultural and Women's Theatre Honors

LGBTQ+ Theatre

Intro to Athletic Training

Prac App of Ath Training |
Prac App of Ath Train Il

First Aid and Emergency Care
Health Education

Ethnic Health Issues

Stress Management
Women's Health Issues
Hatha Yoga

Introduction to Kinesiology
Officiating - Basketball and Volleyball

AHUM 106

Officiating - Baseball, Softball, Track and Field

Sports Appreciation
Officiating - Football

Intro to Recreation and Leisur
Recreational Leadership

College and Life Management
Soldiers to Scholars

AKIN 16

AP&P Approval

11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/12/2020
11/19/2020
4/8/2021
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
8/26/2021
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/12/2020
4/14/2022
11/12/2020
3/25/2021
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
4/14/2022
11/18/2021

11/12/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
in banner
10/27/2022
in banner
in banner
10/8/2020
in banner
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
in banner
3/25/2021
11/19/2020
11/19/2020

in banner
in banner



Division Discipline sub/#

CM
C™M

CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE

IERP

2/16/2023

HD
HD

AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
MOA
MOA
NF
NF
NF
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS

LIB

HD103
HD105

AUTO211
AUTO220
AUTO230
AUTO260
ELTE101
ELTE110
ELTE125
ELTE130
ELTE135
ELTE180
ELTE252
FTEC111
FTEC112
FTEC113
FTEC211
FTEC212
FTW122
FTW123
FTW221
FTW222
FTW223
FTW224
MOA101
MOA102
NF100
NF102
NF110
NS099
NS101A
NS102A
NS103A
NS200A
NS201A
NS202A
NS203A
NS204A
NS205A

LIB101

Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals

Title
Career Planning
Personal Development
CM 4
Automotive Engine Operation and Repair
Automatic Transmissions and Transaxles
Manual Transmissions, Transaxles, and Drivelines
Automotive Electrical Systems
Survey of Electronics
Electronic Mathematics
Dir Current&Alt Current Prin
Digital Circuit Analysis
Analog Circuit Analysis
Microprocessor Systems
Introduction to Avionics
Fire Protection Organization
Fire Prevention Technology
Fire Protection Equip&Systems
Fire Behavior&Combustion
Building Cnst for Fire Protect
Wildland Public Information Officer, Prevention,
Wildland Fire Operations
Wildland Firefighter Safety and Survival
Wildland Fire Behavior
Wildland Engine Firefighter
Wildland Fire Control
Beginning Medical Terminology
Advanced Medical Terminology
Nutrition
Nutrition and Food for Children
Sports Nutrition
Preparing for Success in Nursing
Fundamentals of Nursing Sci
Maternal and Newborn Nursing
Medical Surgical Nursing |
Nursing Transition
Psychiatric-Mental Health Nrs
Medical Surgical Nursing Il
Pediatric Nursing
Medical Surgical Nursing llI
Transition to Prof Nursing

CTE 37

Introduction to Academic Libraries & Research

AP&P Approval

in banner
in banner

12/1/2022
11/19/2020
12/1/2022
12/1/2022
11/12/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/18/2021
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
10/27/2022
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/18/2021
10/8/2020
4/8/2021
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020

10/27/2022



Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals

Division Discipline sub/#

IERP

LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA

2/16/2023

LIB

COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL

LIB107

CcOMM101
COMM101H
COMM107
COMM109
COMM110
COMM112
COMM114
COMM115
COMM116
COMM201
COMM215
COMM217
COMM219
DFST101
DFST101L
DFST102
DFST102L
DFST105
DFST106
DFST108
DFST201
DFST201L
DFST202
DFST204
DFST205
DFST206
ENGLO90
ENGL100A
ENGL101
ENGL101H
ENGL 101C
ENGL102
ENGL102H
ENGL103
ENGL103H
ENGL111
ENGL112
ENGL115
ENGL115
ENGL115

Title
Information Literacy

IERP 2

Intro to Public Speaking

Intro to Public Speaking Honors

Intro to Interpersonal Comm

Small Group Communication

Persuasion

Oral Interpretation

Art of Storytelling

Intro to Argumen and Debate

Forensics

Virtual Communication and Expressive Technolog
Public Relations Communication

Gender and Communication

Into to Intercultural Communic

American Sign Language |

American Sign Language | Skill Building Lab
American Sign Language Il

American Sign Language Il Skill Building Lab
Introduction to American Deaf Culture
Introduction to Deaf Education

Visual, Gestural & Non-Manual Aspects of Ameri
American Sign Language Il

American Sign Language III/IV Skill Building Lab
American Sign Language IV

Structure of American Sign Language
Numbers Fingerspelling and Classifiers
Creative Signing

Writing Support

Academic Strategies

Academic Composition

College Composition Honors

Composition Strategies

Critical Thinking & Literature

Critical Thinking and Literature Honors
Critical Thinking & Research

Critical Thinking & Research Honors
Creative Writing: Fiction

Creative Writing: Poetry

Introduction to Technical Communications
Introduction to Technical Comm
Introduction to Technical Comm

AP&P Approval

in banner

10/22/2020
4/14/2022
10/22/2020
10/22/2020
11/12/2020
10/22/2020
10/22/2020
11/12/2020
10/22/2020
10/27/2022
11/12/2020
10/22/2020
10/22/2020
11/10/2022
10/27/2022
12/1/2022
11/10/2022
10/27/2022
11/18/2021
12/1/2022
11/18/2021
11/10/2022
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
in banner
04/14/2022
1/27/2022
in banner
04/14/2022
in banner
4/14/2022
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
9/24/2020
11/12/2020
11/19/2020



Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals

Division Discipline sub/#

LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA

2/16/2023

ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
FREN
FREN
GER
GER
GER
GER
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT

ENGL221
ENGL222
ENGL225
ENGL227
ENGL230
ENGL230H
ENGL231
ENGL235
ENGL242
ENGL253
ENGL253H
ENGL256
ENGL257
ENGL259
ENGL265
ENGL279
ENGL315
ESLO18
ESLO19
ESLO20
ESLO23
ESLO28
ESLO30
ESLO33
ESLO38
ESLO40
ESLO43
ESLO48
ESL O50P
ESLO53
ESLO58
FREN101
FREN102
GER101
GER102
GER201
GER202
INT101
INT201
INT202
INT203
INT204

Title

American Literature 1400-1865
American Literature 1865- Present
English Literature 800-1750
English Literature 1750-Present
World Literature 1

World Literature 1 Honors
World Literature 2

Shakespeare and Culture
Narrative and Culture

African American Literature
African American Literature Honors
Latinx Literature

Native American Literature
Gender, Imagine and Rhetoric
Film: Text and Context

Science Fiction and Dystopian Literature
Applied Technical Writing

ESL Reading and Writing 1

ESL Skills Building 1

ESL Vocabulary&Pronunciation 2
ESL Grammar 2

ESL Reading and Writing 2

ESL Vocabulary&Pronunciation 3
ESL Grammar 3

ESL Reading and Writing 3

ESL Vocabulary&Pronunciation 4
ESL Grammar 4

ESL Reading and Writing 4

ESL Vocabulary and Pronunciation 5
ESL Grammar 5

ESL Reading and Writing 5
Elementary French 1
Elementary French 2
Elementary German 1
Elementary German 2
Intermediate German 1
Intermediate German 2

Prin of Sign Lang Interpreting
Translation

Interpreting |

Interpreting Il

Sign/English Transliteration

AP&P Approval

9/24/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
4/14/2022
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
4/14/2022
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
1/10/2022
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020

in banner

in banner
11/19/2020
11/10/2022
11/10/2022
11/10/2022
11/10/2022



Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals

Division Discipline sub/#

LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA

MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE

2/16/2023

INT
INT
INT
JOUR
JOUR
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LATN
LATN
LATN
READ
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN

BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
()
CS
()
CS
()
CS
()
()

INT205
INT206
INT210
JOUR123
JOUR199
LAC020
LACO022
LACO23
LAC100
LAC200
LAC299
LAC900
LAC901
LATN101
LATN102
LATN201
READO99
SPAN101
SPAN102
SPAN110SS
SPAN201
SPAN202
SPAN203

BIOL100
BIOL101
BIOL102
BIOL 103
BIOL104
BIOL104H
BIOL201
BIOL202
BIOL204
BIOL304
CS 100
CS 110
CS120
Cs121
CS122
CS123
CS130
CS131

Title AP&P Approval

Interpreting in Specialized Settings
Interpreting llI
Ethics, Decision-Making, & Professionalism for In
Newspaper Production
Work Experience
Managing Writing Anxiety
Managing Math Anxiety
Math Study Strategy
Introduction to Tutoring
Advanced Tutoring
Master Tutoring
Supervised Tutoring
Supervised Learning Assistance
Elementary Latin 1
Elementary Latin 2
Intermediate Latin
Critical Reading
Elementary Spanish 1
Elementary Spanish 2
Span for Heritage Speakers |
Intermediate Spanish 1
Intermediate Spanish 2
Intro to Hispanic Literature
LACA 105
Ele Human Anat&Physio
General Biology
Human Biology
Introduction to Botany
Environmental Biology
Environmental Biology Honors
General Human Anatomy
General Human Physiology
General Microbiology
Emerg and Re-emerg Infect Dis
Survey of Computer Science
Introduction to Programming Concepts and Metl
Programming and Algorithms in C/C++
Programming and Algorithms in Java
Programming and Algorithms in Python
Programming and Algorithms in C#
Data Structures using C++
Data Structures using Java

11/10/2022
11/10/2022
12/1/2022
10/22/2020
11/19/2020
10/22/2020
1/10/2022
1/10/2022
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
10/22/2020
11/10/2022
11/10/2022
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
in banner
11/12/2020
in Banner
in banner
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
10/8/2020

in banner
10/8/2020
in banner
11/10/22
11/19/2020
04/14/22
in banner
in banner
in banner
11/12/2020
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021



Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals

Division Discipline sub/#

MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE

2/16/2023

()

()

()

CS

()
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ERSC
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH

CS132
CS140
CS150
CS230
CS231
ENGR110
ENGR125
ENGR130
ENGR140
ENGR185
ENGR210
ENGR230
ERSC101
GEOG101
GEOG101L
GEOG106
GEOG110
GEOG201
GEOG220
GEOG221
GEOG222
GEOG298C
GEOL101
GEOL101H
GEOL102
GEOL102L
MATHO015
MATHO31
MATHO35
MATH102
MATH103
MATH110
MATH115
MATH115H
MATH116
MATH120
MATH124
MATH128
MATH131
MATH135
MATH140
MATH148

Title

Data Structures using Python

Assembly Language and Computer Architecture
Discrete Structures

Advanced Programming and Algorithms in C++
Advanced Programming and Algorithms in Java
Introduction to Engineering

Programming and Problem-Solving in MATLAB
Materials Science

Engineering 3D Graphics

Digital Logic and Design

Statics

Circuit Analysis

Introduction to Earth Science

Phy Geog: Earth's Surface Lnd

Physical Geography Lab: Earth's Surface Landsca
California Geography

World Regional Geography

Map Interpretation and GPS

Data Acq & Mgt in GIS

Spatial Analysis in GIS

Cartography for GIS

Special Studies in GIS

Physical Geology

Physical Geology Honors

Historical Geology

Historical Geology Laboratory

Support Course for MATH 115

Support Course for Math 131

Support Course for MATH 135

Intermediate Algebra

Math for Technical Fields

Mathematics for Liberal Arts Students (fall 2021)
Statistics

Calculus & Analytic Geometry Honors

Intro to Statistics Using R

Math for Teachers

Finite Math

College Algebra for Liberal Arts

College Algebra for STEM

Plane Trigonometry

Precalculus

Calculus for Business and Economics

AP&P Approval

11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/12/2020
11/12/2020

9/8/2022
11/12/2020
11/10/2022
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/10/2022

in banner
11/10/2022
10/8/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/19/2020
10/8/2020
4/14/2022
10/8/2020

in banner
11/18/2022
10/13/2022
11/18/2022
11/12/2020
11/10/2022
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
4/14/2022
11/12/2020
11/10/2022
11/10/2022
11/12/2020
10/27/2022
11/10/2022
10/27/2022
10/27/2022



Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals

Division Discipline sub/# Title AP&P Approval
MSE MATH MATH150 Calculus and Analytic Geometry 10/27/2022
MSE MATH MATH160 Calculus and Analytic Geometry 11/10/2022
MSE MATH MATH220 Linear Algebra 10/27/2022
MSE MATH MATH230 Introduction to Ordinary Differential Equations 10/27/2022
MSE MATH MATH250 Calculus and Analytic Geometry 10/27/2022
MSE 65
SBS ACCT ACCT111 Bookkeeping 10/22/2020
SBS ACCT ACCT113 Bookkeeping Il 10/22/2020
SBS ACCT ACCT121 Computerized Accounting in banner
SBS ACCT ACCT131 Introduction to Income Tax in banner
SBS ACCT ACCT201 Financial Accounting in banner
SBS ACCT ACCT205 Managerial Accounting 11/12/2020
SBS Al AJ101 Intro to Admin of Justice in banner
SBS Al AJ102 Criminal Law in banner
SBS Al AJ103 Criminal Evidence 10/8/2020
SBS Al AJ104 Introduction to Corrections 10/8/2020
SBS Al AJ109 Crime Analysis 10/8/2020
SBS Al AJ110 Terrorism Investigation 11/12/2020
SBS Al AJ201 Police in Society 11/12/2020
SBS Al AJ203 Narcotics Control 10/8/2020
SBS Al AJ204 Juvenile Procedures 11/12/2020
SBS Al AJ205 Criminal Investigation 10/8/2020
SBS Al AJ206 Criminology 11/12/2020
SBS Al AJ207 Probation and Parole 10/8/2020
SBS Al AJ208 Intro to Forensic Science 11/12/2020
SBS ANTH ANTH101 Intro Biological Anthropology 10/22/2020
SBS ANTH ANTH101H Biological Anthropology Honors 4/14/2022
SBS ANTH ANTH101L Biological Anthropology Lab 11/12/2020
SBS ANTH ANTH102 Intro Cultural Anthropology 11/12/2020
SBS ANTH ANTH103 Archaeology & World Prehistory 11/12/2020
SBS ANTH ANTH110 Latin American Cultures 11/12/2020
SBS ANTH ANTH112 Native North Americans 11/12/2020
SBS ANTH ANTH140 Intro to Archaeology 11/12/2020
SBS BIP BIP100 Intro to Bus Info Professional 11/18/2021
SBS BIP BIP105 Computer Literacy 11/18/2021
SBS BIP BIP106 MS Outlook 11/18/2021
SBS BIP BIP110 Keyboarding | 11/18/2021
SBS BIP BIP111 MS Word | 11/18/2021
SBS BIP BIP112 MS Excel | 11/18/2021
SBS BIP BIP113 MS Access | 11/18/2021
SBS BIP BIP114 MS PowerPoint | 11/18/2021
SBS BIP BIP115 Practical Math for Bus Consumers 11/18/2021

2/16/2023



Division Discipline sub/#

SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS

2/16/2023

BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA

BIP120
BIP121
BIP122
BIP123
BIP124
BIP125
BIP126
BIP127
BIP130
BIP131
BIP132
BIP133
BIP150
BIP151
BIP152
BIP205
BUS101
BUS 105
BUS111
BUS113
BUS121
BUS201H
BUS212
CA103
CA107
CAll11
CAl121
CA131
CA132
CA151
CA153
CA157
CA159
CAl65
CAle6
CA170
CAl171
CA175
CAl76
CA179
CA182
CA183

Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals

Title

Keyboarding Il

MS Word Il

MS Excel Il

MS Access |l

MS PowerPoint I

Adobe Acrobat

Workplace Communication

Introduction to Accounting

Keyboarding llI

MS Word IlI

MS Excel llI

MS Access Il

Business Information Professional

Basic Principles of Coding for the Medical Office
Beginning Medical Insurance

Medical Office Procedures

Introduction to Business

Business Mathematics

Business English

Business Communications

Fund of Investment & Pers Fin
Business Law Honors

Women in Organizations

Intro to Computers & Dig Tech
Microcomputer Hardware and Software Support
Word Processing-MS Word
Microcomputer Spreadsheets

Relational Database Management and Design
Oracle SQL Database Management
Microcomputer Operating System
Windows Installation amd System Support
Introduction to Linux

SUSE Linux Server Admin

Digital Forensics Fundamentals

Cloud Security Fundamentals
Virtualization and Cloud Essentials
Introduction to Networking

Administering Windows Server

Windows Server Networking
Cybersecurity Operations -CCNA-Cyberops
Network Security

Security Countermeasures

AP&P Approval

11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
9/22/2022
9/22/2022
9/22/2022

in banner

in banner

in banner

in banner
11/19/2020

04/14/22

in banner

in banner

11/18/21

in banner

in banner

in banner

in banner
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021
11/18/2021

10



Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals

Division Discipline sub/#

SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS

2/16/2023

CA
CA
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON
ED
ED
ED
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
HIST
HIST
HIST

CA185
CA221
CFE101
CFE102
CFE103
CFE104
CFE105
CFE106
CFE107
CFE109
CFE110
CFE111
CFE114
CFE115
CFE116
CFE120
CFE122
CFE151
CFE152
CFE155
CFE156
CFE157
CFE201
CFE202
CFE211
CFE212
CFE213
ECON100
ECON101
ECON101H
ECON102
ECON102H
ECON110
ED140
ED141
ED145
ETHN101
ETHN102
ETHN103
HIST101
HIST102
HIST104

Title

Network Security - CCNA Security
Computer Concepts & Appl Bus

Intro to Early Childhood Ed

The Developing Child

Child in Family & Community Rel
Literature for Children

Discovery-Based Ed for Childre

Creative Experiences for Children
Literacy for Young Children

Supvn Admin Childhood Prog |

Supv Admin Childhood Prog Il
Supervising Adults Child Care Setting
Music Movement Ed Young Child
Guiding Children's Behavior

Diversity in Early Childhood Education
Infant/Toddler Development

Infant Toddler Strategies

Parenting: The Preschool Child
Parenting: The Elementary and Preadolescent Ct
Single Parenting

Stepparenting and Blended Families
Parenting the Exceptional Child

Child Development Practicum-Observation and £
Child Development Practicum-Emergent Leaders
Health Safety Nutr Young Child

School Age Programs

Curriculum Strategies for School Age Programs
Survey of Economics

Prin of Macroeconomics

Principles of Microeconomics Honors
Prin of Microeconomics

Principles of Microeconomics Honors
Economics of the Underclass
Introduction to Education

Introduction to Special Education
Understand & Ed Learn Disabled
Introduction to Ethnic Studies
Introduction to Latinx/Chicanx Studies
Introduction to African American Studies
Western Civilization, Beg-1750

Western Civilization, 1750-Pre

Intr to Wrld Civ Beg to 1500

AP&P Approval

11/18/2021
in banner
in banner

11/12/2020
in banner

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/18/2021

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

12/1/2022

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/10/2022

11/10/2022

11/18/2021

11/10/2022

11/10/2022

12/1/2022
12/1/2022

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/12/2020
in banner
04/14/22

11/12/2020

4/14/22
11/18/21

01/27/2022
11/18/21
in banner

10/13/2022

9/22/2022
10/27/2022
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020

11



Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals

Division Discipline sub/#

SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS

2/16/2023

HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY

HIST105
HIST107
HIST107H
HIST108
HIST110
HIST110H
HIST111
HIST111H
HIST113
HIST114
HIST115
HIST116
HIST118
HIST119
MGT101
MGT115
MGT121
MGT201
MKTG101
MKTG112
MKTG130
MKTG132
PHIL101
PHIL105
PHIL105H
PHIL106
PHIL108
PHIL109
PHIL110
PHIL201
POLS101
POLS101H
POLS103
POLS120
POLS200
POLS201
POLS202
POLS203
PSY101
PSY104
PSY108
PSY110

Title

Intr to Wrld Civ 1500 to Pres

U.S. History, 1607-1877

U.S. History from 1607-1877 Honors
U.S. History from 1865
African-American History, 1450-1877
African-American History, 1450-1877 Honors
African-American History, 1877-Present
African-American History, 1877-Present honors
Women in American History

History of California

Cultural History of Mexico

Contemp US History: From Viet
American West Hist, 1806-Pres

Hist Latin Amer & Caribbean
Management Principles

Human Behavior in Organization
Human Resources Management

Small Business Management

Principles of Marketing

Introduction to Advertising

Digital Marketing

Social Media Marketing

Fundamental Reasoning Skills

Ethics: Moral Issues in Contemporary Society
Ethics: Moral Issues in Society Honors
Introduction to Philosophy

Philosophy of Religion

World Religions

Introduction to Logic

Critical Reading

Amer Political Institutions

American Political Institutions Honors
Comparative Government

International Organization (fall 2021)
Intro to Political Theory (fall 2021)
Contemp Intntl Relations

Ethnic Politics in America

The Judicial Process

General Psychology

Prevention, Intervention, and Education
Introduction to Psychological and Social Services
Directed Field Experience Il

AP&P Approval

10/8/2020
in banner
4/28/2022
in banner
11/12/2020
4/28/2022
11/12/2020
4/28/2022
11/18/2021
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
in banner
11/19/2020
in banner
in banner
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/19/2020
11/10/2022
10/13/2022
11/10/2022
4/14/2022
11/10/2022
10/13/2022
10/27/2022
11/19/2020
10/27/2022
in banner
4/28/2022
10/8/2020
11/12/2020
11/12/2020
11/19/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
in banner
10/8/2020
10/8/2020
10/8/2020

12



Division Discipline sub/#

SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS

2/16/2023

PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
RE

RE

RE

SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC

PSY200
PSY201
PSY212
PSY234
PSY236
PSY244
PSY301
RE101
RE105
RE141
SOC101
SOC101H
SOC110
SOC111
SOC112
SOC115
SOC116
SOC200

Distance Education Permanent Course Approvals

Title AP&P Approval

Introduction to Research Methods in Psychology
Introduction to Physiological Psychology
Human Sexuality
Abnormal Psychology
Developmental Psychology
Intro to Counseling
Organizational Behavioral Psy
Real Estate Principles
Real Estate Practices
Escrow Principles
Intro to Sociology
Introduction to Sociology Honors
Ethnic Relations
Issues Concepts in Aging
American Social Issues
Modern Relationships and Family Life
Sociology of Gender&Sexuality
Research Methods for Soc Sci
SBS 180

11/12/2020
10/13/22
9/22/22
9/8/22
11/10/22
10/13/22
9/22/22

in banner
11/18/21
in banner
in banner
04/14/2022
in banner
10/22/2020
11/18/2021
11/10/2022
10/8/2020
11/12/2020

13



Fall '23 Revision List - Courses

Division Course Number Due Fall 2023 for Fall 2024 Effective Term Notes

CTE ABDY 112 Basic Auto Body Repair Revision Cycle
CTE ABDY 113 Basic Auto Body Repair Revision Cycle
CTE ABDY 115 Basic Auto Body Repair Revision Cycle
CTE ABDY 122 Basic Automotive Refinishing Revision Cycle
CTE ABDY 123 Automotive Refinishing Revision Cycle
CTE ABDY 125 Basic Automotive Refinishing Revision Cycle
CTE ABDY 212 Advanced Auto Collision Repair | Revision Cycle
CTE ABDY 213 Advanced Auto Collision Repair Il Revision Cycle
CTE ABDY 215 Advanced Auto Collision Repair Revision Cycle
CTE ABDY 222 Advanced Automotive Refinishing | Revision Cycle
CTE ABDY 223 Advanced Automotive Refinishing Il Revision Cycle
CTE ABDY 225 Advanced Automotive Refinishing Revision Cycle
SBS ACCT 111 Bookkeeping Revision Cycle
SBS ACCT 113 Bookkeeping Il Revision Cycle
SBS ACCT 115 Payroll Bookkeeping Revision Cycle
SBS ACCT 121 Computerized Accounting Revision Cycle
SBS ACCT 131 Introduction to Income Tax Revision Cycle
SBS ACCT 201 Financial Accounting Revision Cycle
SBS ACCT 205 Managerial Accounting Revision Cycle
CTE ACRV 112 Basic Refrigeration Systems Revision Cycle
CTE ACRV 113 Basic Refrigeration Controls Revision Cycle
CTE ACRV 122 Residential Air Conditioning Systems Revision Cycle
CTE ACRV 123 Residential Air Conditioning Controls Revision Cycle
CTE ACRV 212 Commercial Refrigeration Systems Revision Cycle
CTE ACRV 213 Commercial Refrigeration Controls Revision Cycle
CTE ACRV 222 Commercial Air Conditioning Controls Revision Cycle
CTE ACRV 223 Commercial Air Conditioning Systems Revision Cycle
CTE AERO 120 Aircraft General | Revision Cycle
CTE AERO 121 Aircraft General Il Revision Cycle
CTE AERO 230 Aircraft Airframe | Revision Cycle
CTE AERO 240 Aircraft Powerplant | Revision Cycle
CTE AFAB 110 Introduction to Aircraft Structures, Blueprints, and Manufacturing Documentation  Revision Cycle
CTE AFAB 115 Aircraft Structures Revision Cycle
CTE AFAB 120 Composites Fabrication and Repair Revision Cycle
CTE AFAB 130 Aerospace Ethics and Issues Revision Cycle
CTE AFAB 210 Aircraft Production Systems Revision Cycle
CTE AFMT 310 Safety in Aviation Revision Cycle
CTE AFMT 320 Lean Management (Six Sigma/5S) Revision Cycle
CTE AFMT 330 Airframe Manufacturing Producibility Revision Cycle
CTE AFMT 340 Theory of Low Observables Revision Cycle
CTE AFMT 341 Manufacturing Testing and Inspection Revision Cycle
CTE AFMT 345 Airframe Composite Manufacturing | Revision Cycle
CTE AFMT 350 Airframe Manufacturing Capstone | Revision Cycle
CTE AFMT 442 Foreign Object Elimination (FOE) and Migration Paths Revision Cycle
CTE AFMT 446 Airframe Composite Manufacturing Il Revision Cycle
CTE AFMT 451 Airframe Manufacturing Capstone Il Revision Cycle
SBS Al 101 Introduction to Administration of Justice Revision Cycle
SBS Al 102 Criminal Law Revision Cycle
SBS AJ 103 Criminal Evidence Revision Cycle
SBS Al 104 Introduction to Corrections Revision Cycle
SBS Al 109 Crime Analysis Revision Cycle
SBS AJ 205 Criminal Investigation Revision Cycle

2/16/2023



Division Course

SBS
SBS
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS

2/16/2023

Al

Al
ALM
ALM
ALM
ALM
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA

Number

207
208
110
115
120
130
100
101
102
111
112
113
125
151
152
153
175
176
177
198H
231
232
270
276
277
278
280
105
106
110
111
112
113
114
125
127
101
105
111
113
121
201
212
103
107
111
121
131
132
151
153
157

Fall '23 Revision List - Courses

Due Fall 2023 for Fall 2024 Effective Term
Probation and Parole

Introduction to Forensic Science

Leadership and Administration

Manufacturing Processes and Controls

Lean Manufacturing

Total Quality Management

Introduction to Automotive Technology

Basic Automotive Practicum

Basic Automotive Practicum

Automotive Engine Rebuilding (Lower End)
Automotive Engine Rebuilding (Upper End)
Advanced Engine Rebuilding

Automotive Chassis

Automotive Chassis and Body Electrical Systems
Automotive Ignition Systems

Auto Starting and Charging Systems

Automotive Fuel, Emissions Systems, and California Clean Air Care Course
Automotive Carburetor Fuel Systems

Electronic Fuel Injection

Advanced Emissions Diagnostics Training Seminar (BAR “20” HOUR UPDATE)
General Motors Automatic Transmission
Automatic Transmissions (Ford and Chrysler)
Automotive Heating and Air Conditioning

Engine Performance Emissions

Electronic Engine Controls- General Motors Systems
Electronic Engine Controls—Ford/Chrysler Systems
Automotive Engine Performance

Computer Literacy

MS Outlook

Keyboarding |

MS Word |

MS Excel |

MS Access |

MS PowerPoint |

Adobe Acrobat

Introduction to Accounting

Introduction to Business

Business Mathematics

Business English

Business Communications

Fundamentals of Investment and Personal Finance
Business Law

Women in Organizations

Introduction to Computer and Digital Technology
Microcomputer Hardware and Software Support
Word Processing-Microsoft Word
Microcomputer Spreadsheets

Relational Database Management and Design
Oracle SQL Database Management
Microcomputer Operating System

Windows Installation and System Support
Introduction to Linux

Notes

Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle

Revision Cycle



Division Course

SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
AHUM
CTE
CTE
MSE
MSE
MSE
KA
KA
LACA
SBS
SBS
SBS

2/16/2023

CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTV
FTW
FTW
GEOG
GEOG
GEOL
KINT
KINT
LAC
MGT
MGT
MGT

Number

159
165
166
170
171
175
176
179
182
183
185
221
102
111
113
120
155
211
110
115
120
130
101
130
145
235
252
254
111
112
113
117
125
211
212
215
295A
295AL
295B
295BL
103
124
221
105
205
101
242
243
299
101
115
121

Fall '23 Revision List - Courses

Due Fall 2023 for Fall 2024 Effective Term
SUSE Linux Server Administration

Digital Forensics Fundamentals

Cloud Security Fundamentals

Virtualization and Cloud Essentials
Introduction to Networking

Administering Windows Server

Windows Server Networking

Cybersecurity Operations -CCNA-Cyberops
Network Security

Security Countermeasures

Network Security - CCNA Security

Computer Concepts & Applications in Business
The Developing Child-Child Growth and Development
Supervising Adults Child Care Settings

Inclusive Early Childhood Education- Introduction to Children with Special Needs

Infant/Toddler Development

Single Parenting

Health, Safety, and Nutrition for the Young Child
Fundamentals of Electricity

Electrical Codes and Ordinances

Residential Wiring

Alternating Current Theory

Survey of Electronics

Digital Circuit Analysis

Acceptability of Electronic Assemble

Electronic Communications |

Introduction to Avionics

Radio Telephone License

Fire Protection Organization

Fire Prevention Technology

Fire Protection Equipment and Systems
Preparing to be a Firefighter

Hazardous Materials First Responder Operation
Fire Behavior and Combustion

Building Construction for the Fire Service
Rescue Practices

Firefighter 1 Academy Module A

Firefighter 1 Academy Module A Lab

Firefighter 1 Academy Module B

Firefighter 1 Academy Module B Lab
Introduction to Television

Wildfire Chain Saws

Wildland Firefighter Safety and Survival

Cultural Geography

Introduction to Geographic Information Systems
Physical Geology

Yoga Teacher Training 3—Pedagogy: The Art and Science of Teaching
Yoga Teacher Training 4—Social Applications of Yoga
Master Tutoring

Management Principles

Human Behavior in Organization

Human Resources Management

Notes

Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle

Revision Cycle



Fall '23 Revision List - Courses

Division Course Number Due Fall 2023 for Fall 2024 Effective Term Notes

SBS MGT 201 Small Business Management Revision Cycle
SBS MKTG 101 Principles of Marketing Revision Cycle
SBS MKTG 112 Introduction to Advertising Revision Cycle
SBS MKTG 130 Digital Marketing Revision Cycle
CTE MSAM 110 Fund. of Dimensional Metrology Revision Cycle
CTE MSAM 115 Metrology Systems and Application Revision Cycle
AHUM  MUSC 109 The History of Motown Music Revision Cycle
AHUM  MUSC 136 Media Scoring Revision Cycle
CTE NF 102 Nutrition and Food for Children Revision Cycle
CTE NF 103 Principles of Food Preparation Revision Cycle
CTE NF 110 Sports Nutrition Revision Cycle
MSE PHYS 101 Introductory Physics Revision Cycle
MSE PSCI 101 Physical Science Revision Cycle
SBS PSY 102 Introduction to Alcohol and Other Drug Studies Revision Cycle
SBS PSYy 103 The Physiology and Pharmacology of Psychoactive Drugs Revision Cycle
SBS PSY 104 Prevention, Intervention, and Education Revision Cycle
SBS PSY 105 Group Leadership and Process Revision Cycle
SBS PSY 106 Case Management, Law and Ethics Revision Cycle
SBS PSy 107 Chemical Dependency Family Counseling Revision Cycle
SBS PSY 108 Introduction to Psychological and Social Services Revision Cycle
SBS PSY 109 Directed Field Experience | Revision Cycle
SBS PSY 110 Directed Field Experience Il Revision Cycle
CTE RCP 102 Clinical Preparation for Respiratory Care Revision Cycle
CTE RCP 105 Fundamentals of Clinical Respiratory Care Revision Cycle
CTE RCP 201 Neonatal and Pediatric Respiratory Care Revision Cycle
CTE RCP 202 Fundamentals of Intensive Respiratory Care Revision Cycle
CTE RCP 203 Seminar and Practicum in Respiratory Care | Revision Cycle
CTE RCP 204 Seminar and Practicum in Respiratory Care Il Revision Cycle
SBS RE 101 Real Estate Principles Revision Cycle
SBS RE 105 Real Estate Practices Revision Cycle
SBS RE 111 Real Estate Finance Revision Cycle
SBS RE 121 Legal Aspects of Real Estate Revision Cycle
SBS RE 131 Real Estate Appraisal Revision Cycle
SBS RE 141 Escrow Principles Revision Cycle
SBS RE 161 Property Management Revision Cycle
MSE WDTO 120 Water Treatment | Revision Cycle
CTE WELD 101 Welding Fundamentals Revision Cycle
CTE WELD 110 Oxyacetylene Welding, Cutting and Brazing Revision Cycle
CTE WELD 120 Basic Shielded Metal Arc Welding Revision Cycle
CTE WELD 130 Advanced Shielded Metal Arc Welding Revision Cycle
CTE WELD 145 Advanced Welding Processes Revision Cycle
CTE WELD 212 Performance Welding-Arc Welding Processes Revision Cycle
CTE WELD 230 Welding Symbols and Print Reading Revision Cycle
CTE WELD 240 Welding Layout Revision Cycle
CTE WELD 260 Certification Welding-L.A. City Building Code Revision Cycle

2/16/2023



Due Fall 2023 for Fall 2024 Effective Term
Administration of Justice AA

Administrative Medical Assistant AS
Administrative Medical Assistant Cert
Advanced Aircraft Structures Cert
Aeronautical Non-Destructive Inspection
Aerospace Leadership and Management

Air Conditioning & Refrigeration Specialist AS
Air Conditioning & Refrigeration Specialist Cert
Air Conditioning Specialist AS

Air Conditioning Specialist Cert

Aircraft Airframe AS

Aircraft Airframe Cert

Aircraft Fabrication & Assembly Technician AS
Aircraft Fabrication & Assembly Technician Cert
Aircraft Powerplant AS

Aircraft Powerplant Cert

Airframe Manufacturing Technology BS
Anthropology AA-T

Auto Refinishing Specialist AS

Automotive Collision Repair Specialist AS
Automotive Collision Repair Specialist Cert
Automotive Refinishing Specialist Cert
Avionics Technology Certificate

BIP Business Information Professional AS

Fall '23 Revision List - Programs

Notes
Revision Cycle
needs to be deactivated
needs to be deactivated
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle

Revision Cycle

BIP Level | - Business Information Professional Quick Start Certificate of Achievement  Revision Cycle

BIP Level Il - Business Information Professional Two Certificate of Achievement Revision Cycle

BIP Level Il - Business Information Professional Three Certificate of Achievement Revision Cycle

Business Administration 2.0 AS-T

Business Computer Information Science AS
Business Computer Information Science Cert
Chemistry AS-T

Child and Family Education AA

Child and Family Education Cert

Commercial Music AA

Commercial Music: Level | Certificate
Commercial Music: Level Il Certificate
Computer Aided Drafting and Manufacturing
Computer Aided Drafting in CATIA/3DExperience
Computer Aided Drafting in Solidworks
Computer Aided Manufacturing

Computer Applications AS

Computer Applications Cert

Computer Networking Core Cert

Computer Networking Multi-Platform AS
Computer Networking Multi-Platform Cert
Computer Software Developer Cert

Early Childhood Education AS-T

Electrical Technology AS

Electrical Technology Cert

2/16/2023

Revision Cycle
needs to be deactivated
needs to be deactivated
updated TMC
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Overdue from Fall 2021
Overdue from Fall 2021
Overdue from Fall 2021
Overdue from Fall 2021
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
needs to be deactivated
updated TMC
Revision Cycle

Revision Cycle

Division
SBS
SBS
SBS
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
SBS
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
MSE
MSE
MSE
SBS
SBS
AHUM
AHUM
AHUM
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
MSE
SBS
CTE
CTE



Due Fall 2023 for Fall 2024 Effective Term
Electronics Technology AS

Electronics Technology Cert

Engine & Drive Trains AS

Engine & Drive Trains Cert

General Aircraft Maintenance AS

General Aircraft Maintenance Cert
General Business AS

General Business Cert

Geographic Information Systems (GIS) CERT
IT Cybersecurity AS

IT Cybersecurity Cert

Marching Arts Technician

Metrology Sciences for Aerospace Manufacturing
Nursing Skills Lab Certificate

Professional Bookkeeping AS

Professional Bookkeeping Cert

Real Estate Broker's Cert

Real Estate Salesperson Cert

Refrigeration Specialist AS

Refrigeration Specialist Cert

Registered Nursing AS

School-Aged Child Care AA

School-Aged Child Care Cert

Welding AS

Welding Cert

Wildland Fire Technology AS

Wildland Fire Technology Cert

2/16/2023

Fall '23 Revision List - Programs

Notes

Revision Cycle

Revision Cycle

needs to be deactivated
needs to be deactivated
Revision Cycle

Revision Cycle

Revision Cycle

Revision Cycle

Overdue from Fall 2021
Revision Cycle

Revision Cycle

needs to be revised or deactivated

Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle
Revision Cycle

Revision Cycle

Division
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE
SBS
SBS
MSE
SBS
SBS
AHUM
CTE
CTE
SBS
SBS
SBS
SBS
CTE
CTE
CTE
SBS
SBS
CTE
CTE
CTE
CTE



	Agenda 02.23.23
	Minutes Draft 2.9.23
	DE Approvals--Permanent 2.16.23 .xlsx - Distance Education
	Fall '23 Course Revisions
	Fall '23 Program Revisions

